
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

June 3, 2024 
 
3:00 PM  
 
COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 
 
The Board shall meet during the first ten (10) days in June to equalize and correct the assessment 
rolls.  The Board of Equalization may change the valuation and assessments of any real property 
upon the rolls, by increasing or diminishing the assessed value of thereof.  The Board shall be 
responsible and just to render uniform taxation. 

A. The Board shall sit as the Township Board of Equalization for the Unorganized 
Townships. 

B. The Board shall then review the assessments of the cities of Bismarck, Lincoln, Regan, 
South Wilton, and Wing. 

C. The Board shall then review the assessments of all Organized and Unorganized 
Townships. 

D. Other Business. 
E. Adjourn. 

 
 
5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain 
 
COUNTY PARK BOARD 
 

1. Meeting called to order. 

2. Consideration of the May 6, 2024, meeting minutes and bills.  

3. Roll call of members 

4. Kniefel Boat Ramp Dredging.  

 
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


4. Consideration of the May 20, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 

 
6.  Planning Director Flanagan: 

a. Appeal of complaint. 

7. HR Director Binder: 

a. Timekeeping and Payroll RFP update.  

8. Sheriff Leben: 

a. Burleigh East renovation.  

9. Engineer Hall: 

a. Petition to vacate section line. 
b. Stormwater Easement.  

 
10. Comm. Schwab: 

a. Discussion on amending the 2024 Weed Board budget.  

11. Other Business  

12. Adjourn. 

 

The next regularly scheduled County Commission meeting will be on June 17th, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer  
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 

BOARD 

OF 

EQUALIZATION 

 













































 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 



 
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 6, 2024 

 
5:00 P.M  
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order.  
 
A roll call of members: Commissioners Herman, Munson, Bakken, Schwab, Behm and Chairman Bitner 
present; Comm. Woodcox absent. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson 2nd by Comm. Behm to approve the October 2nd, 2023 and March 18th, 2024 
minutes and bills. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried. 
 
Comm. Munson presented to the Board a report of a site visit to Driscoll Park, pertaining to the unearthing 
of a time capsule there which is to be opened on June 14th. Comm. Munson asked the Board how much 
maintenance – if any – should be done to Driscoll Park prior to the June 14th event. Munson also suggested 
the Board, along with the Burleigh County Highway Department, locate the capsule and unearth it prior to 
June 14th so that it can be ready for the opening on that day. Comm. Behm said that he knows a person 
who was there when the capsule was buried, and could try to get in touch with them to save some time 
locating the capsule. Both Chairman Bitner & Comm. Bakken commented that the windmill at the park 
should be repaired and maintained due to its vintage value, and some discussion was had about 
refurnishing many of the signs in and around the park. 
 
An update on the quote for the dredging of a boat ramp at Kimball Bottoms was given to the Board. One 
quote was received from Midwest Dragline at $6,200, which proved similar to last year’s amount. It was 
also revealed that the US Army Corps of Engineers penned a letter asking to clean the parking lot and 
asphalt sloughing off the slope at Kimball Bottoms either establishing an RFP or getting the Water 
Resource Board to help. Motion by Comm. Munson 2nd by Comm. Bakken to hire Midwest Dragline at 
$6,200 to begin the dredging process. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried. 
 
It was also presented to the Board that the US Army Corps of Engineers approved the 404 permit to dredge 
Kniefel Boat ramp, and a quote was recently put out to determine the cost. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                                 Brian Bitner, Chairman 



Addenda item for June 3rd, 2024 Park Board Meeting 
 
 
Description: Dave Mayer will lead us through the bid for the dredging of Kniefel Boat Ramp 
 
Dredging is required again at this boat ramp. We have been receiving calls from many residents that are 
having issues with the silt that has been deposited around the ramp making this ramp useable by one 
boat at a time. 
 
We did have a local resident reach out to us asking of they can have the material that is removed. We 
have confirmed with the Corp and the local building official that the silt can be used at the location and 
for the purpose that it was requested for. 
 
Action: Approve the low bid.  
 
 





 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

MAY 20TH, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Moment of silence in honor of former Burleigh County Comm. Mark Armstrong and Pledge of 
Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were 
present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the meeting agenda. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the May 6th, 2024 meeting minutes and 
bills. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on 
file and available for inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Charles & 
Suzanna 
Hitchcock 2023 

Block 20, Park Hill (aud lots), 
beg 92.5' N & 10' E of SW cor of 
Aud Lot 20, th E 54.7' N 7.5' E 
94.3' N 125' W 149' S 132.5' to 
pt of beg 

80% Disabled 
Veteran $75,300  $0  

KPJ LLC 2023 
Block 4, Northern Pacific, S 105' 
of E1/2 of Lot 3 

House was 
removed in 
November, 
prorated value 
for year $226,000  $198,200  

Margaret 
Bjelanovic 2023 Lot 1, Block 27, Sturgis 

Error in property 
description $98,600  $79,100  

Daniel & 
Genevieve Welder 2023 Lot 15, Block 3, Wachter's 5th 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $286,500  $86,500  

Michael & Janette 
Fetch 2023 

Lot 7, Block 2, Haycreek 
Meadows 

90% Disabled 
Veteran $330,500  $168,500  

Craig Boeckel 2023 
Block 1, Southport Phase II, 
Tract 1016 of Lot 2 

50% Homestead 
Credit $480,700  $380,700  

Marilyn Schlosser 2023 
Lot 13, Block 1, Edgewood 
Village 5th 

50% Homestead 
Credit $384,100  $284,100  

Timothy & Debra 
Schumacher 2023 

Lot 14, Block 4, Gateway 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit $302,700  $202,700  



 

Dianne Herr 2023 
Lot 7, Block 1, Trenton 2nd 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit $316,400  $216,400  

Peggy Ann Freije-
Ray 2022 Lot 1, Block 22, Jenning's 5th  

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $245,400  $120,400  

Peggy Ann Freije-
Ray 2023 Lot 1, Block 22, Jenning's 5th  

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $286,000  $86,000  

Terry Palmer 2023 
1971 Boise Cas Genora 66 x 14, 
#GA36M01740 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $7,269  $0  

Terry Palmer 2024 
1971 Boise Cas Genora 66 x 14, 
#GA36M01740 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $7,269  $0  

Leona & Arnold 
Ziegler 2023 Lot 9, Block 9, Casey's 2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit $193,000  $144,750  

Kay & Dennis Berg 2023 
Lot 22, Block 5, Cottonwood 
Parkview Addition 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit $321,600  $121,600  

Luanda 
Makedonski 2022 

NW1/4 beg @ NW1/4 S 1133', E 
100' to TR POB E 300', N 435', 
W 300', S 435' to POB 

50% Homestead 
Credit $192,800  $180,289  

Luanda 
Makedonski 2023 

NW1/4 beg @ NW1/4 S 1133', E 
100' to TR POB E 300', N 435', 
W 300', S 435' to POB 

50% Homestead 
Credit $198,700  $98,700  

 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Charles & Suzanna Hitchcock, KPJ 
LLC, Margaret Bjelanovic, Michael & Janette Fetch, Craig Boeckel, Marilyn Schlosser, Timothy & Debra 
Schumacher, Dianne Herr, Peggy Ann Freije-Ray (2), Terry Palmer (2), Leona & Arnold Ziegler, Kay & 
Dennis Berg, and Luanda Makedonski (2) abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its 
entirety. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Sheriff Leben came before the Commission and presented the renovation project at the building on 2000 
North 52nd, also known as Burleigh East, to the Commission for discussion, as it had been tabled from the 
last commission meeting on May 6th per Sheriff Leben’s request due to Comm. Woodcox’s absence and 
Comm. Schwab’s request for a packet containing the numbers. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. 
Bakken to remove the item from the table for discussion. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
After some discussion about funding the project with some of the cash from the old jail fund, motion by 
Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to table this item for the next meeting. All members present voted 
“AYE”. Motion carried. Leben then presented to the Commission the liquor license renewal application for 
Crossroads Tavern. Due to several events and factors that arose within the last year, Leben recommended 
the Commission vote for a non-renewal of the liquor license, and to set a special meeting for May 31st for 
the Commission to review the matter and allow both sides to make their arguments. Chairman Bitner then 
set a special meeting of the Burleigh County Commission for May 31st at 10:00 am in the Tom Baker Room 
until further notice; no motion was needed. Leben presented to the Commission a variance to Burleigh 



 

County policy, as a former deputy of the Burleigh County Sheriff’s Department reapproached them and 
wishes to rejoin the department. Leben requested a variance to bring the deputy back at one step less than 
he was making for the six-month probation and then return him to his previous status following the 
probation’s end. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the variance. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Leben also briefly informed the Commission that the sheriff’s 
department received notice from the state governor’s office of an Emergency Management Assistance 
Compact (EMAC) request from the city of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to assist with the Republican National 
Convention this summer; he didn’t know if the governor authorized it, but the department indicated that it 
would consider sending up to four of its officers. 

County Engineer Hall came forward and asked the Commission to certify the number of township road 
miles in each of the townships as required by the state of North Dakota; Hall recommended approval of the 
resolution. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the resolution. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Hall then presented the Commission a request of a wavering of a 
county policy requiring a developer to pave all the roads internally in a particular plat they put together as 
well as one road connecting their plat to a paved road system; the requestor in question was in Menoken 
Township. The request doesn’t preclude the county from requiring them to construct/pave that portion at 
some point in the future. Hall recommended approval of the resolution; motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by 
Comm. Bakken to approve the resolution. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Hall then 
presented a request that was brought to the Highway department initially by a contractor to work on the first 
three miles of Highway 10 starting from Bismarck City limits. Since the commission passed a weight limit 
resolution on that section of road, Hall denied the request as he thought that it needed commission 
approval; however, he did promise the contractor to bring the matter to the Commission. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to deny the request. Munson and Woodcox voted “AYE”; Bakken, 
Schwab, and Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion failed. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to allow 
for the variance on a week-to-week basis while monitoring the road, maintaining the 55 mph speed limit, 
and requiring the highway department to set up a haul road inspection and hold the contractor responsible 
for repairing any damage done to the road. Bakken, Schwab, Woodcox, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Munson 
voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Hall then presented the Commission a developer agreement from Summit 
Point to review and recommended to approve. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to 
approve as recommended. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Hall lastly brought to the 
Commission’s attention an easement request by MDU to bore under county property, and asked the 
Commission on how the Highway department should proceed. After some deliberation, motion by Comm. 
Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to table the item for next meeting and let Hall negotiate with MDU for a 
better deal for the county. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Extension agent Kelsey Deckert brought to the Commission some proposed office closure dates in 
anticipation of the upcoming Burleigh County Achievement Days. Deckert said that the extension offices 
will be closed July 9th from 2:30 to 5pm, and all day on July 11th as well as November 5th through 7th. No 
action was required. 

County HR Director Binder presented the Commission a memo of the county health insurance plan 
summary to go over the numbers, data, and trends of previous years. Binder also presented a 
recommendation by the Health Insurance Committee to do an 8 percent increase for 2025 health 



 

insurance; the employee-employer split would be 95 percent to 5 percent. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd 
by Comm. Munson to approve the increase. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Finance Director Jacobs came next and resumed the discussion concerning the Burleigh/Morton Detention 
Center sales tax bond. Jacobs informed the Commission that there was a change with the county’s escrow 
account: it was revealed that the bond was originally a tax exempt bond but was refunded as a taxable 
item, and that the county has the option to pay off at the earliest maturity date or any date thereafter. 
Deputy Finance Director Taylor Schmidt stepped in as well and elaborated on this point, adding that Morton 
County is estimated to have enough cash to meet its obligations for the bond in September, but issues in 
timing on starting the process is of concern. Jacobs expressed that both Burleigh and Morton County would 
benefit greatly from paying this off sooner rather than later, and that the end of Q2 would be the best time 
to do so. To do so, the next steps would include liquidating and reinvesting investments from BND (which 
includes finding a professional or professional service to do it), funding Morton County’s escrow account, 
verifying investments with a CPA firm, work with the bond council, and repurchasing bonds as an 
investment (although discussion on this option is still ongoing). Jacobs ended with requesting the 
Commission for permission of approval of these steps: to liquidate holdings at BND, contract with a bidding 
agent or financial planner, buy securities to fund the escrow, contract with the verification agent, and 
guidance to approach Morton County about the escrow agreement. After some deliberation, the 
Commission decided not to take any action at this time. 

County Planning Director Flanagan brought to the Commission an upgraded service agreement with the 
City of Lincoln. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the service agreement. All 
members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Flanagan then talked about beginning an application for the 
Community Ratings System (CRS) as a cost share between the Emergency Management Department and 
Water Resource District and could result in lower insurance rates for citizens in Burleigh County. Motion by 
Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve and move forward with the process. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Comm. Munson presented to the Commission a request to reconsider funding for the Lewis and Clark 
Development group and asked for consideration last year’s payment of $92,000. Comm. Bakken expressed 
being in favor of fully funding this next budget cycle, while Comm. Schwab requested a full list of those who 
benefit from the funds. Comm. Munson promised to take steps to further research and provide the lists 
Comm. Schwab requested. No further action was taken. 

Chairman Bitner brought out the notes he mentioned from last meeting concerning the carbon capture 
utilization and storage issue, and continued to highlight flaws and dishonesties in Summit Carbon Solutions’ 
pipeline project. 
 
 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________    
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                           Brian Bitner, Chairman 



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-604 Kerry Gullickson 2022
Lot 33, Block 23, Southwood Terrace 2nd 
Rep

Error in property 
description $258,800 $257,600

24-605 Kerry Gullickson 2023
Lot 33, Block 23, Southwood Terrace 2nd 
Rep

Error in property 
description $272,600 $271,400

24-612 Sharon M Wheeler 2022
Tract 1240 of part of Lots 3 & 7, Block 1, 
Southport Phase II

Error in property 
description $506,200 $461,500

24-613 Sharon M Wheeler 2023
Tract 1240 of part of Lots 3 & 7, Block 1, 
Southport Phase II

Error in property 
description $530,700 $486,000

24-614 Leroy & Christi Mittleider 2023 Lot 4, Block 4, East Meadows Estates 90% Disabled Veteran $299,500 $263,500

24-617 Dan & Pam Bauer 2023 1975 Marshfield 14 x 70, #19236 100% Homestead Credit $7,526 $0

24-618 Harold & Rita Gefroh 2022 Lot 9, Block 11, Sonnet Heights Subdivision 10% Homestead Credit $316,700 $304,189

24-619 Harold & Rita Gefroh 2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Sonnet Heights Subdivision 100% Homestead Credit $324,300 $124,300

24-620 Gary & Murian Vennie 2023 Lot A in SW1/4 100% Homestead Credit $85,700 $0

24-621 Gale McHenry 2022 Lot 3, Block 10, Replat of Calkins 40% Homestead Credit $220,000 $195,000

24-622 Robert Schmidt 2023 2000 Skyline 16 x 76, #D9300471N 100% Homestead Credit $40,468 $0

24-623 Robert Schmidt 2024 2000 Skyline 16 x 76, #D9300471N 100% Homestead Credit $40,468 $0



































































































 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 











 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 



























 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 



Burleigh County Finance Department 
316 N 5th St Ste 104 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
(701) 712-8353

TO: Burleigh County Commission 

FROM: Leigh Jacobs 
Burleigh County Finance Director 

DATE: May 29, 2024 

RE: Weed Board 2024 Budget Amendment 

BACKGROUND: 
The Landowner Assistance Program (LAP) provides weed boards with cost-share assistance for 
noxious weed control. To be eligible to receive LAP funds, weed boards must levy at least 3 mills for 
noxious weed control, or budget an amount equal to the revenue that could be raised by a levy of 
three mills. 

The mills used to determine eligibility for LAP funds are calculated based on the taxable value of 
Burleigh County property located outside of Bismarck city limits. The value of 1 mill for 2023 is 
$165,115. The 2023 appropriation for the weed board is $402,174, $93,171 short of the value of 3 mills, 
$495,345 making Burleigh County ineligible to participate in LAP for 2024. 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Authorize budget amendment for the Burleigh County Weed Board in the amount of $93,171. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Noxious Weed Annual Survey Report – 2023
2. 2024 Weed Board Detailed Expense Report
3. 2024 Weed Board Final Budget
4. 2023 Mill Levy Sheet
5. NDCC 4.1-47-16



1

Noxious Weed Annual Survey Report – 2023 

Due date: March 1, 2024 

Submit by email at:  raweisz@nd.gov 

Mail to: North Dakota Department of Agriculture 
Attn: Richard Weisz 
600 E Boulevard Ave Dept. 602 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020 

1. COUNTY/CITY WEED BOARD __________________________________________________________

The person listed in the first row will be the weed control officer. Please note the main contact for mail/email with an asterisk.

Weed Board 

Role 
Full Name Address City State Zip Phone Number Email Address 

Weed Officer

Board Chair 

Sec./Treas.

Member

Member

Member

Member

Do you have a full time weed officer? (Circle one) YES / NO 

Does your weed officer have other duties? (Circle one) YES / NO

If yes, briefly explain_________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



2 

2. LOCALLY LISTED NOXIOUS WEEDS & ACREAGES
Please include all county/city listed noxious weeds and their estimated density, treated and total acreages in the table below.

3. BIOLOGICAL CONTROL

Number of acres treated biologically (1 release = 5 acres) as part of the LAP_____________ TAG_____________ 

What biological control agent(s) were used? _____________________________ 

Do you have any collectable sites in your county? (Circle one)    YES  /   NO 
If yes, how many? ________ 

If you do have a collectable site, are you willing to hold a field day if requested? (Circle one)  YES        /  NO 

County/City Noxious Weeds 

Public and Private Land 

Estimated Total 

Infested 

Acreage 

Treated 

Infested Acreage 

Herbicide/Mechanical Biological 



3 

4. STATE NOXIOUS WEED ACREAGE SURVEY

State Noxious Weeds 

Public and Private Land

Estimated Total 

Infested 

Acreage 

Treated 

Infested Acreage 

Herbicide/Mechanical Biological 

Absinth wormwood 

Canada thistle 

Dalmatian toadflax 

Diffuse knapweed 

Houndstongue 

Leafy spurge 

Musk thistle 

Palmer amaranth 

Purple loosestrife 

Russian knapweed 

Saltcedar 

Spotted knapweed 

Yellow toadflax 



4 

5. MAPPING

Do you use mapping software? _______(Y/N) 

If Yes, what software do you use? _______________________(Ex. AgTerra, Dataloggers, 
SpraySync etc.) 

If no, why not? 
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Are you aware of the assistance NDDA, Jim Hansen, can provide with mapping to your county? 
_______(Y/N) 

6. COMMENTS

Are there any infestations of invasive species or concerns you are aware of within your 

jurisdiction? If so, would you like assistance? Does your weed board have any special needs or 

requests?  

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________      ________________________ 
SIGNATURE         DATE  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 



5 

TITLE 
7. MILL LEVY (Please have your county auditor fill out and sign this portion)

What dollar amount is budgeted for weed control in your county’s 2024 budget?
$__________________________

What is the value of 1 mill in your county?
$__________________________ 

County Auditor’s signature 

_____________________________________________________________

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



2970 - WEED CONTROL
49130 - WEED CONTROL

00111 - SALARIES $69,793.00 $69,793.00 $0.00 $2,425.46 $67,367.54 3.48%
00112 - TEMPORARY SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
00211 - FRINGE BENEFITS $14,331.00 $14,331.00 $0.00 $1,865.36 $12,465.64 13.02%
00335 - BUILDING RENTAL $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 0.00%
00341 - TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
00361 - PUBLISHING & PRINTING $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $154.80 $154.80 $1,345.20 10.32%
00376 - DUES & PUBLICATIONS $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $285.00 $215.00 57.00%
00381 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
00382 - CONTRACTED SERVICES $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
00398 - COUNTY SERVICES $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%
00411 - OFFICE SUPPLIES $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
00415 - POSTAGE $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
00424 - GAS OIL & FUEL $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $41.06 $3,958.94 1.03%
00641 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
00911 - MISCELLANEOUS $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $9.09 $3,990.91 0.23%
00920 - CONTINUING EDUCATION $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
00967 - CHEMICALS $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
00969 - SPRAYING $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $185,000.00 0.00%

$402,174.00 $402,174.00 $154.80 $4,780.77 $397,393.23 1.19%49130 - WEED CONTROL Total:

End of Report

$402,174.00 $402,174.00 $154.80 $4,780.77 $397,393.23 1.19%Grand Total:

County of Burleigh

FUND / DEPARTMENT / ACCOUNT
General Ledger - Detailed Expense Report

2024 Adopted
Budget Use

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Budget Balance Percent Used
5/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2024 5/31/2024To Date:

Printed: 05/24/2024 9:56:41 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2023.1.36 Page: 1

00967 - CHEMICALS - increase by $33,000 to $133,000
00969 - SPRAYING - increase by $61,000 to $246,000

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Appropriation for Emergency Fund 1,468,000 

Less: Resources (1,468,000) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for Veteran Services 490,704 

Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 145,910 

Less: Resources (171,928) 

Balance to be levied (.70 Mills) 464,686 

Appropriation for Provident Building 545,071 

Less: Resources (545,071) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for Missouri Valley Complex 78,100 

Less: Resources (78,100) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for County Agent 431,610 

Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 120,984 

Less: Resources (290,974) 

Balance to be levied ( .39 Mills) 261,620 

Appropriation for Weed Board 402,174 

Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 111,430 

Less: Resources (295,891) 

Balance to be levied (1.32 Mills) 217,713 

Appropriation for Water Resource District 1,010,800 

Plus: Delinquent Taxes 49,026 

Less: Resources (79,300) 

Balance to be levied (1.47 Mills) 980,526 

Appropriation for County Parks 8,190 

Plus: Reserve Funds 531,803 

Less: Resources (539,993) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for BMDC Maintenance & Construction 300,000 

Less: Resources (300,000) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for K-9 Patrol Program 18,000 

Less: Resources (18,000) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for Parking 70,000 

Less: Resources (70,000) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for McKenzie Haul Road 442,626 

Less: Resources (442,626) 

Balance to be levied 

Appropriation for CenCom 420,401 

Less: Resources (420,401) 

Balance to be levied 

$495,345 / 165,115 = 3.00 Mills
- $402,174 / 165,115 = 2.44 Mills__________
$    93,171

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



BURLEIGH COUNTY LEVIES, 2023 

MILLS 
LEVIES IN 
DOLLARS CITY OF BISMARCK : 

STATE : General Fund 67.17 $33,763,454 CITY OF LINCOLN: 
State Medical Center 1.00 $667,772 Building Construction 0.75 $376,993 General Fund 71.10 $1,175,434 

Special Deficiency 1.00 $502,657 
COUNTY : Library 5.99 $3,010,914 CITY OF WING: 
General Fund 32.65 $21,802,760 Public Transportation 3.00 $1,507,970 General Fund 80.06 $19,202 

Road & Bridge 3.61 $2,410,657 77.91 $39,161,988 

36.26 $24,213,417 CITY OF REGAN: 
SPECIAL COUNTY : Club Fire Protection 22.59 $26,222 General Fund 94.44 $6,173 
Job Development 0.14 $93,488 
Soil Conservation 0.55 $367,275 BISMARCK PARK DISTRICT: CITY OF WILTON: 
Veterans Service Office 0.70 $467,440 General Fund 22.07 $11,093,634 General Fund 76.35 $40,324 
Senior Citizens 0.66 $440,730 Park & Rec Facilities 5.00 $2,513,284 
Water Resource District 1.47 $981,625 Sinking & Interest 0.44 $221,169 RURAL FIRE DISTRICTS: 
County Agent 0.39 $260,431 Special Assessments 5.12 $2,573,603 Sterling 4.60 $45,754 

3.91 $2,610,989 32.63 $16,401,690 Bismarck 13.00 $1,798,077 
Braddock 5.00 $1,597 

LINCOLN PARK DISTRICT: Wilton 5.00 $53,374 
Garrison Diversion 1.00 $667,772 General Fund 11.68 $193,095 Wing 5.00 $29,305 

Conservancy District Park & Rec Facilities 5.00 $82,661 

Weed Board 1.32 $217,952 16.68 $275,756 WILTON AMBULANCE 11.50 $187,512 
Library 1.94 $320,324 DISTRICT: 

3.26 $538,276 WILTON PARK DISTRICT: 10.66 $5,630 

SCHOOL DISTRICT LEVIES 
School Sinking High Total 
District Taxable and Special School Special Total Tax 

School District Number Value General Interest Building Reserve Tuition Assessments Misc. Mills Levy 

Bismarck 1 $629,690,677 70.00 16.71 10.00 1.00 9.48 107.19 $67,496,544 
(City of Lincoln, Glenview, Riverview, 
Burnt Creek, Naughton, Hay Creek, Crofte, 
Apple Creek, Lincoln, Gibbs & Fort Rice) 
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock HM6 $1,634,979 66.32 4.64 70.96 $116,018 
McClusky-Goodrich M/29 $5,315 60.15 10.00 3.00 3.00 76.15 $405 
Naughton 25 $789,739 64.96 18.99 83.95 $66,299 
Kidder County 26 $1,431,947 70.00 10.00 2.00 82.00 $117,420 
Wing 28 $5,895,897 70.00 10.00 12.00 92.00 $542,423 
Menoken 33 $4,247,797 60.03 60.03 $254,995 
Sterling 35 $6,897,843 57.23 17.69 4.78 79.70 $549,758 
Apple Creek 39 $6,745,801 58.03 2.08 22.24 82.35 $555,517 
Manning 45 $551,144 65.66 18.14 83.80 $46,186 
Wilton SW $9,880,984 66.38 45.98 9.25 3.00 9.75 134.36 $1,327,609 

$667,772,123 

217,952 / 1.32 = $165,115

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



BURLEIGH COUNTY LEVIES, 2023
TAXABLE VALUATION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
(2023 TAXES BECOME DUE JANUARY 1, 2024, DELINQUENT MARCH 1, 2024)

Real Estate (Farm Lands)
Real Estate (Commercial)
Real Estate (Residential)
Railroads
Pipeline
Electric,Gas,& Heat
Total Taxable Valuation, Burleigh County, ND, 2023

City of Bismarck Population 73,622 
Lincoln City 4,257 
Regan City 35 
South Wilton City 188 
Wing City 132 
Rural Burleigh County 20,224 

Total Population of Burleigh County, ND (Official 2020 Census) 98,458 

Taxing Twp. 2023 Twp. Ambulance Park State County TW Taxing
District Assessment and Taxable or Fire and and Weed Total District
Number District Range Valuation City District School Library County Board Mills Number
01/01/01 Bismarck 502,656,749 77.91 107.19 32.63 42.17 259.90 01/01/01 Bismarck

3/SW/SW/AM Grass Lake 143-79 986,686 22.25 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 218.54 3/SW/SW Grass Lake
4/28/CW/AM Hazel Grove 144-75 508,100 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 4/28/CW Hazel Grove
5/SW/SW/AM Wilson 144-79 570,650 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 5/SW/SW Wilson
6/SW/SW/AM Steiber 144-78 539,841 6.49 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 202.78 6/SW/SW Steiber
6/29/SW/AM Steiber 144-78 5,315 6.49 16.50 76.15 1.94 42.17 1.32 144.57 6/29/SW Steiber
7/SW/SW/AM Canfield 143-77 141,367 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 7/SW/SW Canfield
7/28/CW/AM Canfield 143-77 247,087 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 7/28/CW Canfield
7/28/SW/AM Canfield 143-77 147,330 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 7/28/SW Canfield
8/28/CW/AM Trygg 141-77 587,455 6.55 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 160.48 8/28/CW Trygg
9/SW/SW/AM Painted Woods 142-80-81 969,958 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 9/SW/SW Painted Woods

10/SW/SW/AM Ecklund 142-79-80 2,545,971 19.85 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 216.14 10/SW/SW Ecklund
11/SW/SW/AM Ghylin 142-78 801,745 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 11/SW/SW Ghylin
12/SW/CW/AM Schrunk 144-77 186,795 6.49 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 202.78 12/SW/CW/AM Schrunk
12/28/CW/AM Schrunk 144-77 345,881 6.49 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 160.42 12/28/CW Schrunk
13/28/CW/AM Phoenix 143-75 384,950 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 13/28/CW Phoenix
14/28/CW/AM Florence Lake 144-76 363,961 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 14/28/CW Florence Lake

15/26/ST Thelma 138-75 103,040 18.00 4.60 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 150.03 15/26/ST Thelma
15/35/ST Thelma 138-75 383,384 18.00 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 147.73 15/35/ST Thelma

16/SW/SW/AM Glenview 141-80 386,617 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 16/SW/SW Glenview
16/01/SW/AM Glenview 141-81 746,612 18.00 16.50 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 187.12 16/01/SW Glenview

17/28/ST Christiania 140-76 100,830 7.91 4.60 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 149.94 17/28/ST Christiania
17/35/ST Christiania 140-76 531,243 7.91 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 137.64 17/35/ST Christiania

18/28/CW/AM Lyman 141-76 494,894 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 18/28/CW Lyman
19/28/CW/AM Richmond 143-76 513,499 11.68 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 165.61 19/28/CW Richmond

20/26/ST Clear Lake 140-75 389,932 11.25 4.60 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 143.28 20/26/ST Clear Lake
20/28/ST Clear Lake 140-75 51,230 11.25 4.60 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 153.28 20/28/ST Clear Lake
20/35/ST Clear Lake 140-75 225,529 11.25 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 140.98 20/35/ST Clear Lake

21/26/CW/AM Harriet 142-75 54,071 11.81 16.50 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 155.74 21/26/CW Harriet
21/28/CW/AM Harriet 142-75 351,313 11.81 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 165.74 21/28/CW Harriet

22/26/CW Lein 141-75 219,004 11.81 5.00 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 144.24 22/26/CW Lein
22/26/CW/AM Lein 141-75 77,915 11.81 16.50 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 155.74 22/26/CW/AM Lein

22/28/CW  Lein 141-75 11,505 11.81 5.00 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 154.24 22/28/CW  Lein
22/28/CW/AM Lein 141-75 260,117 11.81 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 165.74 22/28/CW/AM Lein

23/01/BI Riverview 140-81 5,264,317 18.00 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.62 23/01/BI Riverview
24/01/BI Burnt Creek 140-80 14,681,823 18.00 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.62 24/01/BI Burnt Creek
25/01/BI Naughton 140-79 233,780 17.59 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.21 25/01/BI Naughton
25/25/BI Naughton 140-79 789,739 17.59 13.00 83.95 1.94 42.17 1.32 159.97 25/25/BI Naughton
26/28/BI Frances 140-78 79,925 18.00 13.00 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 168.43 26/28/BI Frances
26/33/BI Frances 140-78 439,291 18.00 13.00 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 136.46 26/33/BI Frances

27/SW/CW/AM Rock Hill 142-77 193,306 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 27/SW/CW Rock Hill
27/28/CW/AM Rock Hill 142-77 332,755 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 27/28/CW Rock Hill
28/28/CW/AM Wing 142-76 488,622 8.19 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 162.12 28/28/CW Wing

31/01/BI Hay Creek 139-80-81 35,073,934 9.72 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 175.34 31/01/BI Hay Creek
32/01/BI Gibbs 139-79 17,242,314 3.63 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 169.25 32/01/BI Gibbs
32/33/BI Gibbs 139-79 33,752 3.63 13.00 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 122.09 32/33/BI Gibbs
33/33/BI Menoken 139-78 1,878,778 15.23 13.00 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 133.69 33/33/BI Menoken
34/33/ST McKenzie 139-77 298,479 15.09 4.60 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 125.15 34/33/ST McKenzie
34/35/ST McKenzie 139-77 1,689,317 15.09 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 144.82 34/35/ST McKenzie
35/35/ST Sterling 139-76 1,757,534 15.93 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 145.66 35/35/ST Sterling
36/26/ST Driscoll 139-75 478,995 18.00 4.60 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 150.03 36/26/ST Driscoll
36/35/ST Driscoll 139-75 809,696 18.00 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 147.73 36/35/ST Driscoll

37/SW/SW/AM Cromwell 141-77 411,282 18.00 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.29 37/SW/SW Cromwell
37/28/SW/AM Cromwell 141-78 186,288 18.00 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.93 37/28/SW Cromwell

38/01/BI Lincoln 138-80 20,512,067 18.00 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.62 38/01/BI Lincoln
39/01/BI Apple Creek 138-79 14,142,873 6.22 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 171.84 39/01/BI Apple Creek
39/39/BI Apple Creek 138-79 6,745,801 6.22 13.00 82.35 1.94 42.17 1.32 147.00 39/39/BI Apple Creek
40/33/BI Boyd 138-78 1,094,607 18.00 13.00 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 136.46 40/33/BI Boyd
41/06/ST Logan 138-77 357,032 18.00 4.60 70.96 1.94 42.17 1.32 138.99 41/06/ST Logan
41/35/ST Logan 138-77 353,739 18.00 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 147.73 41/35/ST Logan
42/35/ST Taft 138-76 824,836 17.02 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 146.75 42/35/ST Taft

43/SW/SW/AM Estherville 143-78 658,008 18.65 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 214.94 43/SW/SW Estherville
43/28/SW/AM Estherville 143-78 12,450 18.65 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 172.58 43/28/SW Estherville

45/45/BI Missouri 137-79 551,144 18.00 13.00 83.80 1.94 42.17 1.32 160.23 45/45/BI Missouri
46/33/BI Telfer 137-78 489,219 33.75 13.00 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 152.21 46/33/BI Telfer
47/06/ST Morton 137-77 526,280 16.51 4.60 70.96 1.94 42.17 1.32 137.50 47/06/ST Morton
47/33/ST Morton 137-77 13,671 16.51 4.60 60.03 1.94 42.17 1.32 126.57 47/33/ST Morton
48/06/ST Long Lake 137-76 501,883 11.95 4.60 70.96 1.94 42.17 1.32 132.94 48/06/ST Long Lake
51/01/BI Fort Rice 137-80 2,528,153 18.00 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.62 51/01/BI Fort Rice

52/SW/SW/AM Crofte 141-79 895,246 14.71 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 211.00 52/SW/SW Crofte
52/01/SW/AM Crofte 141-80 75,927 14.71 16.50 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 183.83 52/01/SW Crofte

53/28/ST Sibley Butte 140-77 187,858 18.00 4.60 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 160.03 53/28/ST Sibley Butte
53/35/ST Sibley Butte 140-77 322,565 18.00 4.60 79.70 1.94 42.17 1.32 147.73 53/35/ST Sibley Butte
54/06/BR Wild Rose 137-75 210,359 0.00 5.00 70.96 1.94 42.17 1.32 121.39 54/06/BR Wild Rose
54/06/ST Wild Rose 137-75 39,425 0.00 4.60 70.96 1.94 42.17 1.32 120.99 54/06/ST Wild Rose
54/26/BR Wild Rose 137-75 108,990 0.00 5.00 82.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 132.43 54/26/BR Wild Rose
CL/01/BI City of Lincoln CL-01-BI 16,532,128 71.10 13.00 107.19 1.94 42.17 1.32 253.40 CL/01/BI City of Lincoln

16.68   Lincoln Park
CR/SW/SW/AM City of Regan CR-SW-SW 65,359 94.44 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 290.73 CR/SW/SW City of Regan
CW/28/CW/AM City of Wing CW-28-CW 239,847 80.06 16.50 92.00 1.94 42.17 1.32 233.99 CW/28/CW City of Wing
SW/SW/SW/AM South Wilton SW-SW-SW 528,153 76.35 16.50 134.36 1.94 42.17 1.32 283.30 SW/SW/SW South Wilton

10.66  Wilton Park

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer
Steve Bakken, Bismarck, North Dakota Allan Vietmeier, Director of Tax Equalization
Brian Bitner, Bismarck, North Dakota
Wayne Munson, Bismarck, North Dakota
Steve Schwab, Bismarck, North Dakota
Jerry Woodcox, Bismarck, North Dakota

  7,930,841 
 $    667,772,123 

 $    22,970,460 
205,389,735 
428,140,421 

2,686,583 
654,083 _____________

 667,772,123
-502,656,749

165,115,374 / 1000 = $165,115

Total Burleigh County Taxable 
Valuation ($667,772,132) less city 
of Bismarck valuation 
($502,656,749) = taxable valuation 
for Weed board Mill Levy

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



8. Attend meetings called by the commissioner to further noxious weed control under this 
chapter. 

4.1-47-14. County noxious weed control program - Payment of expenses - Financial 
report - Tax levy authorization. 

1. The board of county commissioners may pay the expenses of a county noxious weed 
control program authorized under this chapter from the county general fund, the 
noxious weed control fund, or both. In addition to the other program expenditures 
authorized in this chapter, the board of county commissioners may expend funds from 
the levy authorized under subsection 11 of section 57-15-06.7 to control noxious 
weeds or undesirable vegetation along county or township roads in the county. 

2. a. The county weed board may annually request from the board of county 
commissioners the levy of a tax, not to exceed the levy limitation in subsection 11 
of section 57-15-06.7, but any tax levied under this section does not apply to 
property that lies within the boundaries of a city having a noxious weed control 
program under this chapter. In the year for which the levy is sought, a county 
weed board seeking approval of a property tax levy under this chapter must file 
with the county auditor, at a time and in a format prescribed by the county auditor, 
a financial report for the preceding calendar year showing the ending balances of 
each fund held by the county weed board during that year. 

b. The board of county commissioners may levy the taxes authorized by this 
subsection and shall place those moneys in a separate fund designated as the 
weed control fund, which may be used to pay the expenses authorized under this 
section. 

3. For purposes of this section, the expenses of a county noxious weed control program 
include compensation for and the reimbursement of expenses incurred by the county 
weed board, the county weed control officer and other employees of the board, and 
expenses incurred as authorized by this chapter. 

4.1-47-15. State appropriations for noxious weed control - Distribution -
Determination. 

1. The commissioner shall consult with the county and city weed boards and develop a 
method for the distribution to county and city weed boards of all moneys appropriated 
by the state for noxious weed control, other than the landowner assistance grants 
provided for in section 4.1-4 7-16. 

2. The method must: 
a. Limit the amount that any county or city weed board is entitled to receive under 

this section to seventy-five percent of the board's actual expenditures under this 
section; and 

b. Allow the commissioner to waive the limit provided for in this subsection if the 
commissioner determines that a noxious weed is seriously endangering areas of 
a county, a city, or the state. 

4.1-47-16. State appropriations for noxious weed control - Landowner assistance 
program. 

1. The commissioner shall consult with representatives of county and city weed boards 
and develop a formula for the distribution to eligible county weed boards and eligible 
city weed boards of all moneys appropriated by the state for the landowner assistance 
program. 

2. a. The formula must require that county officials budget, from revenues derived from 
county sources, an amount equal to the revenue that could be raised by a levy of 
at least three mills for noxious weed control against taxable property in the county 
which does not lie within the boundaries of a city having a noxious weed control 
program under this chapter. 

Page No. 4 

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



b. The formula must require that city officials budget, from city sources, an amount 
equal to the revenue that could be raised by a levy of at least three mills for 
noxious weed control. 

3. a. The formula must require that the landowner contribute an amount equal to at 
least twenty percent of the cost to be expended on behalf of the landowner. 

b. The nature and type of the landowner's contribution must be determined by the 
weed board having jurisdiction over the area in which the landowner's property is 
located. 

4.1-47-17. Control of noxious weeds within cities. 
The governing body of any city having a population of three thousand or more may 

establish a program for the control of noxious weeds within the jurisdictional limits of the city. If a 
program is not established, the county weed board shall administer a program for the city. 

4.1-47-18. City weed board members -Terms - Compensation. 
1. If the governing body of a city elects to establish a noxious weed control program, as 

authorized by section 4.1-47-17, the governing body shall appoint a weed board 
consisting of three, five, or seven members. 

2. The term of office for a board member is four years or until a successor is appointed 
and qualified. The terms must be staggered so that no more than two expire each 
year. 

3. Any qualified elector residing within the city is eligible to serve on the board. 
4. A board member shall assume office at the first regular meeting of the city weed board 

following the member's appointment. 
5. The governing body of the city shall remove a member of the city weed board for 

repeated unexcused failures to attend meetings, for refusal to act as a board member, 
or for incapacity. If a vacancy occurs on a city weed board, the governing body of the 
city, at its next regular meeting, shall appoint an individual who possesses the 
necessary qualifications to fill the unexpired term. 

6. The city weed board shall elect a chairman and a vice chairman from among its 
members. 

7. The city weed board shall appoint a secretary and a treasurer. The secretary and 
treasurer need not be members of the board. 

8. The governing body of the city shall establish the rate of compensation for city weed 
board members. 

4.1-47-19. City weed board - Powers. 
A city weed board may: 
1. Expend funds from all available sources if it determines that the extent of noxious 

weed infestation on certain land is so severe that undertaking control efforts would 
place an extreme financial burden on the landowner. 

2. Employ and compensate additional personnel to assist with noxious weed control 
efforts. 

4.1-47-20. City weed board - Duties. 
Each city weed board shall: 
1. Implement a program for the control of noxious weeds; 
2. Establish the time and place of regular board meetings; 
3. Meet at least once each year; 
4. Keep minutes of its meetings and a complete record of all official acts; 
5. Control and disburse all moneys received by the city from any source for noxious 

weed control; 
6. a. Provide for the compensation of its members and its secretary and treasurer; 

b. Reimburse its members and its secretary and treasurer for actual and necessary 
expenses;and 

Page No. 5 


	June 3rd  2024
	aa complete packet
	aa complete packet
	County Board of EQUALIZATION
	aa equalization packet
	County Park Board
	May 6th 2024 Park Board minutes
	Park Kniefel Boat Ramp Dredging 6--24
	Parks Quote
	County Commission

	May 20th, 2024 Minutes
	aa complete packet
	Abatement letter June 3, 2024
	Sheet1

	Consent BLACK LEG BREWERY, LLC_Redacted
	Consent COMPASS ND, LLC - CHARTWELLS_Redacted
	Consent COMPASS ND, LLC - CHESTERONS_Redacted
	Consent DRISCOLL 4TH OF JULY FIREWORKS_Redacted
	Consent FLASH'S PLACE.REDACT

	aa complete packet
	Consent HAZELTON LIONS CLUB_Redacted
	Consent NICHOLSON ENTERPRISES, LLC - MOFFIT BAR_Redacted
	Consent ROLLING PLAINS ADVENTURES_Redacted
	Consent SE - TNT TAVERN - 4TH OF JULY STREET DANCE_Redacted
	Consent SE - TNT TAVERN - ABATE BIKE RALLY_Redacted
	Consent TNT TAVERN_ aa Redacted
	#6
	Mitch 1.1
	mitch 1.2

	aa complete packet
	Mitch 1.3
	#7
	Hall petition to vacate section line
	Hall stormwater easement


	#10
	aa complete packet
	aa complete packet
	Weed LAP Agenda Item

	aa complete packet
	aa complete packet


	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow1: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow1: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow1: 
	BiologicalRow1: 
	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow2: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow2: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow2: 
	BiologicalRow2: 
	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow3: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow3: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow3: 
	BiologicalRow3: 
	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow4: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow4: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow4: 
	BiologicalRow4: 
	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow5: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow5: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow5: 
	BiologicalRow5: 
	CountyCity Noxious WeedsRow6: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRow6: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRow6: 
	BiologicalRow6: 
	Number of acres treated biologically 1 release  5 acres as part of the LAP: 
	TAG: 
	What biological control agents were used: 
	If yes how many: 
	Group1: Off
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageAbsinth wormwood: 
	HerbicideMechanicalAbsinth wormwood: 
	BiologicalAbsinth wormwood: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageCanada thistle: 
	HerbicideMechanicalCanada thistle: 
	BiologicalCanada thistle: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageDalmatian toadflax: 
	HerbicideMechanicalDalmatian toadflax: 
	BiologicalDalmatian toadflax: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageDiffuse knapweed: 
	HerbicideMechanicalDiffuse knapweed: 
	BiologicalDiffuse knapweed: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageHoundstongue: 
	HerbicideMechanicalHoundstongue: 
	BiologicalHoundstongue: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageLeafy spurge: 
	HerbicideMechanicalLeafy spurge: 
	BiologicalLeafy spurge: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageMusk thistle: 
	HerbicideMechanicalMusk thistle: 
	BiologicalMusk thistle: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreagePalmer amaranth: 
	HerbicideMechanicalPalmer amaranth: 
	BiologicalPalmer amaranth: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreagePurple loosestrife: 
	HerbicideMechanicalPurple loosestrife: 
	BiologicalPurple loosestrife: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageRussian knapweed: 
	HerbicideMechanicalRussian knapweed: 
	BiologicalRussian knapweed: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageSaltcedar: 
	HerbicideMechanicalSaltcedar: 
	BiologicalSaltcedar: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageSpotted knapweed: 
	HerbicideMechanicalSpotted knapweed: 
	BiologicalSpotted knapweed: 
	Estimated Total Infested AcreageYellow toadflax: 
	HerbicideMechanicalYellow toadflax: 
	BiologicalYellow toadflax: 
	YN: 
	Ex AgTerra Dataloggers: 
	If no why not 1: 
	If no why not 2: 
	YN_2: 
	requests 1: 
	requests 2: 
	requests 3: 
	requests 4: 
	requests 5: 
	DATE: 
	PRINT NAME: 


